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EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 3, 2015

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicot Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Re: Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. - Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain/Storm water Management Program Consistency Request

Ms. Batoon:

Please be advised that the Township has a local Storm Water Management Ordinance effective
in the project area. After review of the proposed activity the Township cannot determine compliance
with the ordinance from the materials submitted. Please forward the Township plans which identify the
Limit of Disturbance for the project and the proposed Erosion and Sedimentation controls for all the
work areas noted in the project area.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the proposed activity for the above referenced
project has been reviewed and determined to be consistent with the Township Floodplain ordinance
and the FEMA Floodplain Management Program effective in the Township

Please call or e-mail me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Sin

Cc: Nathan Cline, P.E. Township Engineer (via e-mail only)
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